THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:
	
TO: 		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE: 		January 18, 2024

SUBJECT: 	EC3 HOSA International Leadership Conference in Houston, TX by Commercial Carrier

DISCUSSION:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The HCS Early College and Career Center HOSA group has been invited to Houston, TX to represent the state of Kentucky at the HOSA International Leadership Conference from June 25-30, 2024. The students will travel by commercial carrier for time and cost efficiency. The majority of the cost associated with the trip will be covered using LAVEC and/or Perkins funding. Each student will be responsible for the $90 registration fee and spending money. The ratio of students to teachers will be 5:2. 

TRIP ITINERARY:
Tuesday, June 25, 2024
Pending travel arrangements. Times on this day are flexible.
Depart EC3 via EC3 van to airport
Arrive in Houston, TX
 
June 26-29, 2024
HOSA General Sessions, Exhibits, Symposiums, and Competition
There will be some downtime for sightseeing.

Sunday, June 30, 2024
Pending Travel arrangements. Times on this day are flexible.
Depart Houston, TX.
Arrive in Louisville, EC3 van pick up.


RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Central Hardin FFA travel to El Reno, OK from 4/29-5/4, 2024, via commercial carrier for time efficiency. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Central Hardin FFA travel to El Reno, OK from 4/29-5/4, 2024, via commercial carrier for time efficiency. 

